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TO: All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents
FROM: Mike Boyd — Product Marketing Manager
SUBJECT: New & Improved Ultra Gas Boiler Packaging

Weil-McLain has now phased in new packaging for our premier Ultra Gas Series 3-UE boiler models 80
through 399, starting with CP# 6193183.

Packaging benefits include:

Ease of handling — pallet has 4-way access

Durability — rigorously tested and approved by the International Safe Transit Association (ISTA)
Staging enhancement — ability to stack 5 units high in warehouse

Easy access — unpacking made easier by simply cutting plastic straps

Better containment — no chance of components falling out during transit

Easy model identification — large, bold font size used on bright white labels-no glue marks!
Environmentally friendly — our corrugated container is 100% recyclable
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Exciting improvements don’t stop here...next month we plan to phase in the same type of improved
packaging for our popular CGa, CGi, CGs and CGt boilers.

Ultra New Packaging Dimensions
Models 80-230 54" L x 30" W x 27" H
Models 299-399 61" Lx30"W x 27" H

Shipping Weights (Ibs.)
UG80 — 193 UG105-198 UG155 - 237
UG230 — 248 UG299 through 399 — 300

White model labels not shown in pictures
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